From: [Information Redacted]
Sent: 20 September 2020 08:24
To: [Information Redacted]
Subject: RE: Emails

Hi [Information Redacted]

Yes this was to the strategic engagement group and expectation of members ([Information
Redacted]) to share with their colleagues so was not bombarding people with double information. It
was the infromation that [Information Redacted] referenced at the operations group and was what
had already been verbally communicated to the group. Had it been new information it would have
gone to both groups.

Attached just for reference.

B

[Information Redacted]

Senior Portfolio Manager — Vulnerability, Immigration and Counter Terrorism

Uwch Rheolwr Portffolio — Bregusrwydd, Mewnfudo a Gwrthderfysgaeth

Home Office Wales Team | Home Office

Tim Cymru'r Swyddfa Gartref | Swyddfa Gartref

-
Tel/Ffon: S [Information Redacted] < [Information Redacted]
Email/Ebost: [Information Redacted]

From: [Information Redacted]
Sent: 19 September 2020 09:16
To: [Information Redacted]
Subject: Emails

Hey [Information Redacted],

Can | ask you to make sure I'm copied in to all emails to WG about asylum issues, including Penally?
I've just discovered that you’d emailed answers to questions on Thursday but | wasn’t copied in and
was unaware.

Thank you!

[Information Redacted]

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
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solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please return it to the address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.
This email message has been swept for computer viruses.



